
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
SAN GABRIEL VALLEY MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 

REGULAR MEETING 
1402 N. VOSBURG DR. AZUSA, CA 91702 

MONDAY, MARCH 10, 2025 
8:00 AM – 10:00 AM (PDT) 

  
This meeting will be held in person at the District office, located at 1402 North Vosburg Drive, Azusa, 
California. While the Boardroom is open for public attendance, you are strongly encouraged to 
participate in the meeting virtually through the remote Zoom link provided below. If you attend the 
Board meeting in person, please maintain appropriate social distancing to the extent feasible (i.e., 
maintain a six-foot distance between yourself and other individuals). Face coverings are encouraged 
but not required for attendees.  Lastly, if you are experiencing any COVID-19 symptoms, including 
fever or chills, cough, shortness of breath or difficulty breathing, fatigue, muscle or body aches, 
headache, new loss of taste or smell, sore throat, congestion or runny nose, nausea or vomiting or 
diarrhea, please do not attend the meeting in person. 
  
Join Zoom Meeting 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89013306120?pwd=SUZJRzFFSDRXUVVTY0NhOXQ0c1l6QT09 

Meeting ID: 890 1330 6120 
Passcode: 512838 
Dial by your location 
+1 669 444 9171 US 

 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
ROLL CALL:  Eng, Knoles, Paulson, Placido, Prince 
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA 
 
UPDATES FROM CITY REPRESENTATIVES 
 
CONSENT CALENDAR: The following matters are expected to be routine and will be acted upon by 
a single motion with little discussion unless any Director or citizen requests a separate action: 
 
 Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting of February 10, 2025  
 Minutes of the External Affairs Committee Meeting of March 03, 2025 

Financial Statements for February 2025 
Disbursements of the Revolving Fund Dated February 20, 2025, Check Nos. 12649 – 12654, 
EFTs and Wires 
Disbursements of the Revolving Fund Dated March 06, 2025, Check Nos. 12655 – 12658,   
EFT, and Wires 
Disbursements of the Revolving Fund Dated March 10, 2025, Check Nos. 12659 - 12661, and 
Wires 
Disbursements of the General Fund Dated February 11 - 28, 2025, Check Nos. 45037 - 
45053, and EFTs  

           Disbursements of the General Fund Dated March 01 - 10, 2025, Check Nos. 45054 - 45088, 
and EFTs 
Disbursements of the State Water Project (SWP) Dated: February 24, 2025, Check No. 1014, 
in the amount of $537,169.00 
Visa Recap 
 
Future Meeting Attendance Approval: None 
 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89013306120?pwd=SUZJRzFFSDRXUVVTY0NhOXQ0c1l6QT09


ACTION ITEMS 
 

1. Consider Support for SB 72 
 

2. Consider Support for AB 259 
 

3. Consideration and Possible Approval of General Manager Employment Agreement 
 

 
INFORMATION ITEMS 

 
External Affairs Update 
 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
  

1.   Report on Basin Management 
 2.   Report on WQA  

3.   Report on the Attorney  
4.   Report on General Manager/Assistant Manager 
5.   Report on State Water Contractors  

 
COMMITTEE MEETING REPORTS 

 
DIRECTOR REPORTS ON EVENTS ATTENDED 
 
DIRECTORS COMMENTS 
 
CLOSED SESSION 
 
 Conference with Legal Counsel – Existing Litigation  
 

Government Code Section 54956.9(a): 
 
1) Long-Term State Water Project Operations Cases, Sacramento County Superior Court 

Case No. JCCP 5117 (2020 Incidental Take Permit Litigation)   
 

2) California Sportfishing Alliance, et al. v. California Department of Water Resources and 
California Department of Fish and Wildlife, et al., Sacramento County Superior Court Case 
NO. 24WM000181; Tehama-Colusa Canal Authority, et al. v. California Department of 
Water Resources and California Department of Fish and Wildlife, et al., Sacramento 
County Superior Court Case No. 24WM000183; San Francisco Baykeeper, et al. v. 
California Department of Water Resources, Sacramento County Superior Court Case N. 
24WM000185; and Central Delta Water Agency and South Delta Water Agency v. 
California Department of Water Resources, Sacramento County Superior Court Case No. 
24WM000186 (2024 Incidental Take Permit Litigation) 

 
ADJOURNMENT 
 

THIS AGENDA WAS POSTED ON MARCH 06, 2025, AT SGVMWD. 
THE NEXT REGULAR BOARD MEETING WILL BE ON APRIL 14, 2025.  



1 
 
 

  MINUTES 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

SAN GABRIEL VALLEY MUNICIPAL  
WATER DISTRICT 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
1402 N. VOSBURG DR. AZUSA, CA 91702 

MONDAY, FEBRUARY 10, 2025 
8:00 A.M. 

 
At 8:02 a.m. on February 10, 2025, the Board of Directors meeting was held in person at the District 
office, located at 1402 North Vosburg Drive, Azusa, California. While the Boardroom was open for 
public attendance, the District strongly encouraged attendees wanting to attend the meeting to 
participate in the meeting virtually through the remote Zoom link provided below. Attendees in person 
were asked to please maintain appropriate social distancing to the extent feasible (i.e., maintain a six-
foot distance between yourself and other individuals). Face coverings were encouraged but not 
required for attendees.  
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89013306120?pwd=SUZJRzFFSDRXUVVTY0NhOXQ0c1l6QT09 

Meeting ID: 890 1330 6120 
Passcode: 512838 
Dial by your location 
+1 669 444 9171 US 

 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  
 
CALL TO ORDER: 
 
President Placido called the meeting to order at 8:02 a.m. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
 
Directors present at Roll Call: Eng, Knoles, Paulson, Placido, Prince  
 
ALSO PRESENT:  
 
Steve Kiggins, Assistant General Manager; Maria “Gigi” Jarmin, Executive Assistant; Evelyn Reyes, 
External Affairs Manager, SGVMWD; Jim Ciampa, Lagerlof LLP; Russ Bryden and Kelly Gardner, Main 
San Gabriel Basin Watermaster. 
 
Via telephone/Zoom: Darin Kasamoto, General Manager; Steph Wong, SGVCOG. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS 
 
None. 
 
UPDATES FROM THE CITY REPRESENTATIVES 
 
None. 
 
CONSENT CALENDAR: 
 
 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89013306120?pwd=SUZJRzFFSDRXUVVTY0NhOXQ0c1l6QT09


2 
 
 

Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting of January 13, 2025 
Financial Statements for January 2025 
Treasurer’s Investment Report Dated December 31, 2024 
Disbursements of the Revolving Fund Dated: 
January 23, 2025, Check Nos. 12635 - 12638, EFT, and Wires in the amount of $66,701.53 
February 06, 2025, Check Nos. 12639 - 12644, EFT’s, and Wires in the amount of $65,643.94 
February 10, 2025, Check Nos. 12645 – 12648, and EFT, and Wires in the amount of $5,6841.00 
Disbursements of the General Fund Dated: 
January 14 - 31, 2025, Check Nos. 44980 – 44999, and EFTs in the amount of $47,948.59 
February 01 - 10, 2025, Check Nos. 45000 – 45036, in the amount of $147,330.39 
Disbursements for State Water Project (SWP) expenses, dated: January 27, 2025, Check No. 1013, in 
the amount of $1,962,119.00. 
 
Future Meeting Attendance Approval: None 
 
On the motion of Director Prince, seconded by Director Placido, and unanimously carried 5 - 0, the 
Consent Calendar was approved. 
 
ACTION AGENDA ITEM 
 
SCHEDULE I CONDITION ASSESSMENT FIELD VALIDATIONS AND UPDATED FAILURE RISK 
ANALYSIS AND REPAIR PRIORITIZATION 
 
Steve Kiggins presented a power point of PICA’s Condition Assessment and SGH’s Updated Failure 
Risk Analysis and Repair Prioritization reports that provide details of the field validation results of two 
pipe segments in Schedule l, how it was compared to the 2022 Condition Assessment, and the impact 
on the Failure Risk Analysis and Repair Prioritization.  
 
APPROVE 2023 – 2024 AUDIT AND TRAVEL EXPENSE REPORT 
 
On motion of Director Paulson, seconded by Director Knoles, and unanimously carried 5-0, the San 
Gabriel Valley Municipal Water District 2023-2024 Audit and Travel Expense Report prepared by C.J. 
Brown & Company CPAs was approved. 
 
STANDBY GENERATOR AND TRANSFER SWITCH PRE-PURCHASE 
 
Steve Kiggins reported that five existing standby generators are at the end of life and require 
replacement and that the Riverside Meter Structure currently does not have standby power. Mr. Kiggins 
mentioned the bids received on August 14, 2024, for the generator replacement and electrical upgrades 
at six sites were approximately twice the amount of the engineer’s estimate. Due to the increased cost 
and the multi-month lead time, staff recommends pre-purchasing the standby generation equipment for 
the six sites.  
A $606,000.00 amount for standby generator replacement was included in the District’s Major Capital 
Expenditures for the 2024-2025 budget adopted on June 10, 2024. 
 
On motion of Director Paulson, seconded by Director Knoles, and unanimously carried 5-0, the Standby 
Generator and Transfer Switch Pre-Purchase was approved. 
 
F-350 TRUCK AND SERVICE BODY PURCHASE 
Steve Kiggins requested approval for the District to purchase a Ford F-350 from Ford of Upland to 
replace a service vehicle, 2013 F-150 with upgraded crane powered controls and service body upfit by 



3 
 
 

California Truck Equipment Co. This purchase was included in the District’s Major Capital Expenditures 
for the 2024/2025 budget adopted June 10, 2024. 
 
On motion of Director Prince, seconded by Director Knoles, and unanimously carried 5-0, the F-350 
Truck and Service Body Purchase, not exceeding a total of $140,000.00, was approved. 
 
CONSIDERED COUNTINUED MEMBERSHIP IN SGVCOG AS AN AFFILIATE MEMBER 
 
The General Manager recommended this item be tabled for a future meeting as SGVCOG  
Board has not yet approved the concept of affiliate membership.  
 
INFORMATION ITEMS 
 
EXTERNAL AFFAIRS 
 
External Affairs Report in Agenda Packet 
Ms. Reyes reported the California Legislature’s last day to submit bills for the first year of the 2025-26 
session is February 21, 2025, and she will provide the Board with a bill analysis next month. Ms. Reyes 
mentioned she scheduled an annual legislative visit on March 6, 2025, and any interested directors 
should let her know if they are interested in attending. Ms. Reyes also mentioned that the State Water 
Contractors are looking for the District to help educate the many new members of the Legislature on 
State Water Project issues and to ensure the positive momentum of the Delta Conveyance Project 
continues. 
 
UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 
REPORT ON BASIN MANAGEMENT 
 
Director Placido stated that the Watermaster meeting was relatively light, and the most significant 
agenda was the extension of various cyclic storage accounts. 
 
Mr. Bryden added the Key Well is currently at 246.0 elevation. 
 
REPORT OF WQA 
 
Director Paulson noted the WQA presented the basin wide groundwater quality management and 
remediation plan required under its enabling legislation and that a 27-day comment period was set for 
public review and comment. He also mentioned that the new Chairperson, Lynda Noriega, was elected.  
 
REPORT OF THE ATTORNEY 
 
Legal Counsel Ciampa reminded the Directors of the AB 1234 Ethics Training via zoom on February 
24, 2025. 
  
REPORT OF THE GENERAL MANAGER/ASSISTANT GENERAL MANAGER 
 
The General Manager’s written report is in the Agenda Packet. 
The General Manager thanked Steve Kiggins for his presentation on the Schedule I condition 
assessment. He also mentioned that the prior corrosion engineer was not responsive to our needs. 
Corrpro is on board now and we should get the rest of the schedules prioritized promptly to which areas  



4 
 
 

are most in need. Most pipeline failures are caused by corrosion and having a competent corrosion 
engineer on board will keep the pipeline in good shape for a long period of time. 
 
The Assistant General Manager’s written report is in the Agenda Packet. 
The Assistant General Manager reported that all deliveries for 2024 were concluded this morning. 
 
REPORT OF THE STATE WATER CONTRACTORS 
 
The General Manager’s written report is in the Agenda Packet. 
The General Manager reported that the precipitation is looking positive for the first 10 days in February 
and the state has received more than 120% of the total February average.  
 
COMMITTEE MEETING REPORTS 
 
None. 
 
DIRECTOR REPORTS ON EVENTS ATTENDED  
 
Director Eng mentioned that he attended several Lunar New Year events and ensured that San Gabriel 
Valley Municipal Water District was fully recognized as a participant. 
 
DIRECTORS COMMENTS  
 
None. 
 
CLOSED SESSION at 9:39 a.m. 
 
Personnel Issue – Government Code Section 54957 
 
General Counsel Ciampa reported the closed session to discuss a personnel issue under Government 
Code Section 54957 occurred and no reportable action took place. 
 
ADJOURNED at 10:50 a.m. 
 
There being no further business, the meeting was duly adjourned at 10:50 a.m. The next Regular Board 
Meeting of the San Gabriel Valley Municipal Water District’s Board of Directors will be on March 10, 
2025, at 8:00 a.m. 
 
 
 
 
 

___________________  
President 

 
ATTEST: 
 
 
___________________   
Secretary  



MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL MEETING 
SAN GABRIEL VALLEY MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT                                                   

SPECIAL MEETING OF THE EXTERNAL AFFAIRS COMMITTEE 
MONDAY, MARCH 3, 2025 

8:00 AM  
 

 
 
The meeting was called to order at 8:00 a.m.  
 

 ROLL CALL:          Director Eng; Director Prince; Darin Kasamoto – General                                                                           
                                 Manager; Evelyn Reyes - External Affairs Manager;                                                                                     
                                 Albert Lu – External Affairs Specialist  
 
PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA: 
 
There were no public comments.  
 

1. Legislative Update: California Advocates and staff are reviewing current water 
legislation, and reviewed AB 259 Open Meetings; Teleconferencing, and SB 72 The 
California Water Plan. The Committee recommends the Board of Directors support 
AB 259 and SB 72.  
 
The District is scheduled to travel to Sacramento for its annual Advocacy Day on 
March 6, 2025. Director Prince requested that local meetings and/or tours be 
arranged with the new legislative delegation. Director Eng added that outreach 
should also be extended to city councils, school boards, and other affiliate groups. 

  
2. Considered Continued Membership in SGVCOG as an Affiliate Member: The San 

Gabriel Valley Council of Governments (SGVCOG) is eliminating the joint JPA seat 
shared by the District, Three Valleys Municipal Water District, and Upper San Gabriel 
Valley Municipal Water District. To replace the JPA, SGVCOG is establishing an 
Affiliate Partnership with an annual membership cost of $5,000. 
 
The Committee recommended advancing this item for review at the next Board 
Meeting. 
 

3. Upcoming Events: The External Affairs Manager provided an overview of upcoming 
events, including: 

• AAPI Media Event – July 
• Water Briefing for Legislative Staff – April 30 
• City of Monterey Park’s Student Leadership Day – May 1 



Director Eng suggested reaching out to member cities to explore Water 101 briefings for 
residents and stakeholders to enhance water education outreach. 

4. Event Sponsorships and Recognition: Director Eng directed staff to explore additional 
community outreach and recognition initiatives, including: 

• Presentation of checks 
• Certificates of recognition 
• Press releases and media presence 

5. Other: The External Affairs Manager shared details on upcoming community events 
where the District will host a booth and/or participate. 

 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 

The Committee was adjourned at 9: 32 a.m.  

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



































AGENDA ACTION ITEM NO. 3 

CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE APPROVAL OF GENERAL MANAGER 
EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Board approval of the Agreement, as presented 

BACKGROUND: General Manager Darin Kasamoto has announced his intention to 
retire from his current position, effective June 30, 2025. The Board of Directors formed 
an Ad Hoc Committee to coordinate the recruitment to replace Mr. Kasamoto and a 
candidate for the position was selected and interviewed by the Board. The Board 
directed legal counsel to convey an offer of employment to the candidate and to 
negotiate an employment agreement with that candidate. The negotiated Employment 
Agreement is included in the meeting materials. 

BUDGET IMPACT: None; same compensation is applicable as is already budgeted. 

PRIOR BOARD ACTION: N/A 



 

1 

 

 EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT 

As of July 1, 2025, San Gabriel Valley Municipal Water District, a municipal water 
district formed under Division 20 of the California Water Code, hereinafter "District," and 
Jose Reynoso, hereinafter "Employee," agree as follows: 

 1. Purpose and Scope. 
This Agreement establishes the terms of employment for the District to employ Jose 

Reynoso to serve as General Manager. Employee desires to accept employment as set forth 
herein. 

 2. Duties of the General Manager. 

Employee shall work full-time as General Manager of the District to exercise the powers 
and perform the duties specified in the Municipal Water District Law of 1911 and the San 
Gabriel Valley Municipal Water District Administrative Code, and such other duties as the 
District’s Board of Directors may assign from time to time.  Employee shall direct the District’s 
activities in connection with its procurement, storage, replenishment and sale of water for the 
benefit of the District’s member cities. The Employee shall devote his full productive time and 
best efforts to the performance of his duties hereunder.  The Employee shall be considered to 
be an exempt managerial employee and shall not be entitled to overtime pay under state or 
federal law. 

 3. Term. 

This Agreement commences on the date first above written and shall continue 
for two (2) years, until June 30, 2027, unless earlier terminated by either party as 
provided herein. 

 4. Salary 

(a) District is currently paying Employee an annual salary of $327,660 ($27,305 per 
month) in installments at the same time as other employees. The Board of Directors shall have 
the discretion to further adjust Employee’s salary in connection with Employee’s annual 
performance evaluation to take place in April 2026 and April 2027.  In addition to the 
foregoing, Employee shall be entitled to receive future cost of living adjustments as provided to 
other District employees. 

5.  Benefits. 
(a) Except as provided below, Employee shall enjoy the benefits provided other 

full-time District employees in accordance with the District’s Administrative Code and related 
policies. 

(b) Employee is entitled to two weeks per year as vacation with pay in addition to 
the normal vacation accrual as set forth in the District's Administrative Code. Maximum total 
accrual in Employee vacation leave account will be 360 hours. Hours earned exceeding this 
total shall not be accrued. 

(c) Employee shall use his own vehicle for District business and in that regard shall 
be responsible for all operating expenses of that vehicle, including gasoline, maintenance and 
insurance, in such amounts as are recommended by the District’s insurer; provided, however, 
that the District shall provide the General Manager with a car allowance of six hundred dollars 
($600.00) per month, payable in equal installments on the District’s regular paydays.  The 



 

2 

 

District shall be named as an additional insured on the General Manager’s automobile 
insurance policy.   

6.  Professional Development. 

(a) Membership in professional organizations shall be as approved by the Board. 
(b) With prior Board approval, Employee shall be reimbursed for registration, 

travel, meals, and lodging associated with the attendance at conferences, meetings, short 
courses, and seminars necessary for the Employee's professional development or for the 
advancement of the District. 

(c) Employee will not seek or accept an office in any professional organization 
in which the District or Employee holds membership without prior Board approval. 

 7. Performance Evaluation. 

At any time, but at least annually, the parties shall meet in closed session to review and 
evaluate the performance of Employee, to give guidance concerning performance, and to 
establish goals against which Employee's future performance shall be judged. The board will 
then reconvene to open session for the possible adjustment of Employee’s salary. 

 
8. Termination. 
(a) Employee may be terminated from employment with or without cause with prior 

written notice as specified in this Section 8. For purposes of this Agreement, “cause” shall be 
defined as dishonesty, fraud, embezzlement, unprofessional conduct, incompetence or willful 
misconduct, and, subject to notice and the opportunity to cure within fourteen (14) days after written 
notice, failure to perform material duties under this Agreement or failure to follow directions of the 
Board of Directors.  Employee may be terminated for cause upon at least three (3) days’ prior 
written notice, subject to the application of any cure period as stated in the prior sentence.  
Employee may respond to the notice of termination.   

(b) Employee may be terminated without cause on at least thirty (30) days’ prior written 
notice.  For a termination without cause, the Employee may be allowed to spend a reasonable 
amount of time seeking new employment during the period from the date of the notice of termination 
until the effective date of termination.  If Employee is terminated by the Board without cause, 
District shall pay Employee a severance payment equal to the lesser of: (i) the salary payable to the 
Employee for the remaining term of this Agreement; or (ii) six (6) months of Employee’s salary then 
in effect, plus, in either case, applicable accrued vacation and sick leave, but not any other benefits 
of employment.  Notwithstanding the foregoing, if Employee is convicted of a crime involving an 
abuse of his office or position, the Employee shall be obligated to reimburse the District the full 
amount of any payments described in Government Code Section 53243 et seq. that the District 
provided to the Employee. 

(c) Employee shall provide the District with at least thirty (30) days' prior written notice 
of his resignation or inability to continue to perform the duties of the General Manager. If Employee 
is unable to perform the duties of General Manager due to permanent disability, he shall provide as 
much advance notice as feasible. 

9. Other Terms and Conditions. 
District may, from time-to-time, establish additional terms and conditions of employment, 

provided such terms and conditions are consistent with the provisions of this Agreement and any 
applicable law. 



 

3 

 

10.  Notices. 
Any notices required by this Agreement shall be sent by first class U. S. mail with 

postage prepaid to the parties as follows: 

To District:  To Employee: 
San Gabriel Valley Municipal Water District  Jose Reynoso 
P. 0. Box 1299  1949 Grasscreek Drive 
Azusa, CA 91702  San Dimas, CA 91773 

11. Entire Agreement. 

This Agreement contains the entire agreement of the parties. No promise, representation, 
warranty, or covenant not included in this Agreement has been or may be relied upon by any 
party. 

 
APPROVED: APPROVED:   
    
San Gabriel Valley Municipal Water District 

 
 
 
By:           
 Steven T. Placido, President     Jose Reynoso 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
By:     
 Bruce Knoles, Secretary 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
By:     
 James D. Ciampa, General Counsel 



 Page 1 

Memorandum 
To:  San Gabriel Valley Municipal Water District Board of Directors 
Cc: Darin Kasamoto, General Manager  
From: Evelyn Reyes, External Affairs Manager 
Date:  March 5, 2025 
Subject: External Affairs Report 
 
Rebates:  
 

 

Rain 
Barrel 

Washing  
Machines 

High- 
Efficiency 

Toilets 
 

Waterless 
Urinals 

Smart  
Controllers 

Sprinkler 
Nozzles 

Soil 
Sensor 

Flow Meter  
Monitor 

$35 $85 $40 
 
 

$150 Up to $80 $2 – Min. 
30 Up to $80 

 
 
 

Up to $100     

Monthly 
Total 16 1 1 0 0 0 0 

 
 
 
 
 
 

1 

FY 
24/245 
Total 

71 19 7 0 3 0 0 
   
 
 
 
 
 

         
5 

 
 
 
Legislative Update 

CA Advocates will continue to monitor legislation relevant to the District and the State Water 
Contractors. 

The Legislature’s final deadline to submit bills was February 21, 2025. Bills must be in print 
for 30 days before they can be amended or heard in a policy committee. 

The District’s annual Legislative Advocacy Day is scheduled for March 6, 2025. 

Upcoming Events 

• City of Monterey Park – Earth Day Festival (in conjunction with the Cherry Blossom 
Festival) 
Saturday, April 12 | Barnes Park | Time: TBD 

• City of Alhambra – EcoFair 
Sunday, April 27 | First Street | Time: TBD 

• City of Alhambra – SGV Active Streets 
Sunday, June 22 | First Street | Time: TBD 

• California Special Districts – Legislator of the Year 
Honoring Assemblywoman Blanca Rubio 
Friday, April 4 | Three Valleys MWD | Time: 3:30 PM 



 Page 2 

Meetings & Events Attended 

• PWAG CET Administrative Meeting & Member Agency Meeting 
• ACWA Region 8 Legislative Meeting 
• State Water Project – DCP Communications Meeting 
• Alhambra Chamber of Commerce Government Affairs Committee Meeting 
• Meeting with Chris Palmer (CSDA) 
• SGV Economic Partnership Legislative Meeting 
• Watermaster/EPA Meeting – Lario Park Staging Area 
• Meeting with Senator Rubio – Lario Park Staging Area 
• Alhambra Lunar New Year Festival 
• SGV Water Association Quarterly Meeting – State Water Contractors Update 
• Meeting with Michael Cervantes (ACWA) 
• SGV Water Association Legislative Committee Meeting 
• City of Alhambra Reorganization Council Meeting 
• Three Valleys Leadership Breakfast – Delta Conveyance Project Update 
• Monterey Park Community Clean-Up Day 

 
 
 

 





























































 Page 1 
 

Memorandum 
To:  San Gabriel Valley Municipal Water District Board of Directors 
 
From:  Steve Kiggins, Assistant General Manager  
 
Cc:  Darin Kasamoto, General Manager  
 
Date:  March 5, 2025 
 
Subject:  Assistant General Manager’s Report 
 
 
 
1. February 2025 deliveries:  369 AF to SGVMWD cyclic storage at the Canyon Spreading Grounds 

and 388 AF to Covina Irrigating Company on behalf of Three Valleys Municipal Water District.  
Table A Allocation CY 2025:  35% / 10,080 AF.  Table A balance:  9,994 AF.  

 
 
2. Deliveries to cyclic storage CY 2025:  1,681 AF.  Cyclic storage balance as of January 31, 2025:  

3,176.02 AF.  The amount of water banked on behalf of Dudley Ridge Water District is 14,209 AF. 
 
 
3. Water delivery forecast:  Deliveries to CIC will continue until further notice.                                             
 
 
5.  Assistant General Manager meetings and activities: 

 
A. Attended Basin Water Management Committee meeting 
 
B. Attended San Gabriel River Water Committee meeting (Zoom)  

 
C. Met with Verizon account manager to discuss the status of managed SCADA network fiber 

optic installation and available cell phone public safety account upgrade 
 
D. Attended Three Valleys Leadership Breakfast- Nina Hawk (MWD) Bay Delta & 

Conveyance:  Managing Risks and Water Supply Reliability 
 
E. Met with Corrpro to discuss corrosion-related task priorities (Teams)   
 
F. Attended Main San Gabriel Basin Watermaster meeting  
 
G. Sacramento Legislative Day with California Advocates    

 
H. Weekly DWR / SWC Operations Update meetings (Teams) 


	PUBLIC COMMENTS ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS
	ER March 2025 Monthly Report.pdf
	Memorandum
	Legislative Update
	Upcoming Events
	Meetings & Events Attended


	2025-03 AGM Report.pdf
	Memorandum

	Agenda 03 10 25.pdf
	ACTION ITEMS

	Agenda 03 10 25.pdf
	ACTION ITEMS


